

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 46th Legislature (1998)

HOUSE BILL NO. 2481

By: Begley

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to agriculture; amending 2 O.S. 1991, Section 1023, which relates to the Oklahoma Wheat Resources Act; clarifying language; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 2 O.S. 1991, Section 1023, is amended to read as follows:

Section 1023. As used in ~~this act~~ the Oklahoma Wheat Resources Act, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. "Commission" ~~shall mean~~ means the Wheat Utilization, Research and Market Development Commission;
2. "Wheat Producer" ~~shall mean~~ means anyone personally engaged in growing wheat, who markets wheat in commercial quantities in Oklahoma, and includes both the owner and tenant;
3. "Commercial Quantities" ~~shall mean~~ means and include all bushels of wheat produced for market in any calendar year by any producer;
4. "First Purchaser" ~~shall mean~~ means any person, public or private corporation, or partnership buying, accepting for shipment within the state or otherwise acquiring the property in or to wheat from a producer, and shall include a mortgagee, pledgee, lienor, or

other person, public or private, having a claim against the producer, where the actual or constructive possession of such wheat is taken as part payment or in satisfaction of such mortgage, pledge, lien or claim; and

5. "Commercial Channels" ~~shall mean~~ means the sale of wheat for any use, when sold to any commercial buyer, dealer, processor, cooperative, or to any person, public or private, who resells any wheat or product produced from wheat.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1998.

46-2-9087

KSM